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~ Miller, Steve

-

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:48 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: Kathryn Morrison Senate Resolution.docx

Hi Steve, can you draft this Senate Resolution for Senator Risser and Senator Cullen? Let me know if something doesn’t seem
right, and thanks very much.
Terry

3K s ok K 3k K ol ok K ok K Kk K ok K K ok kK K K 3K K KKK kR K kK

Terry Tuschen

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
130 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608.266.1627

Terry.Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov




Relating to: the life and public service of Kathryn Motrison. ZQ \ |
Whereas, Kathryn Morrison was born on May 22, 1942, in Madison, Wisconsin, and
died on June 30, 2013 in Madison; and
Whereas, Kathryn began her long and distinguished career as an assistant professor at the UW-
Platteville School of Business & Fconomics; and
Whereas, Kathtyn became the first woman to serve in the Wisconsin Senate in 1975, serving the 17
Senate District, and was the first woman to serve on the powerful Joint Committee on Finance in 1976; and
Whereas, Kathryn was held in high respect by her colleagues and in 1976 was the recipient of the
Woman of the Year in State Politics award and the Wisconsin Church Women United’s Woman of the Year
award; and
Whereas, Kathryn was both unwavering in her dedication to her core beliefs and respectful of those
with whom she disagreed and dedicated her time in the legislature to helping those who were most in need;
and
Whereas, Kathryn served for a time in the United States Department of Health and Human Services
and the United States Department of Housing & Urban Development; and
Whereas, Kathryn continued to be active in the community by serving as a consultant at the
Wisconsin Regional Geriatric Center, and as Administrator of the Division of Health in Wisconsin; and
Whereas, Kathryn was the Chief Financial Officer of the New York City Health and Hospital
Corporation which runs the public hospital system in New York City; and
Whereas, Kathryn was an adjunct professor at New York University, and was the Senior Vice
President for Finance and Administration at the March of Dimes, until her retirement in 2004; and
Whereas, Kathryn benefited greatly throughout her life and public career from the
strong love and support of her brothers, Phillip Morrison of Mesa, Arizona, and Paul Morrison of Fort
Collins, Colorado; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concutring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature do commend the devoted public service that Kathryn Morrison
contributed to her community, express their sorrow at her death, and extend their
condolences to her family and friends; and, be it further
Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint resolution to Kathryn’s
brothers, Phillip and Paul Morrison.
(END)
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Relating to: the life and public service of Kathryn Morrison.

Whereas, Kathryn Morrison was born on May 22, 1942, in Madison, Wisconsin,
and died on June 30, 2013ﬁ\in Madison; and

Whereas, Kathryn began her long and distinguished career as an assistant
professor at the UW-Platteville School of Business & Economics; and

Whereas, Kathryn became the first woman to serve in the Wisconsin Senate in
1975, serving the 17th Senate District, and was the first woman to serve on the
powerful Joint Committee on Financez\in 1976; and

Whereas, Kathryn was held in high respect by her colleagues and in 1976 was
the recipient of the Woman of the Year in State Politics award and the Wisconsin
Church Women United’s Woman of the Year award; and

Whereas, Kathryn was both unwavering in her dedication to her core beliefs
and respectful of those with whom she disagreedAand dedicated her time in the

]
legislature to helping those who were most in need; and
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Whereas, Kathryn served for a time in the United States Department of Health
and Human Services and the United States Department of Housing ‘{_U’rb_a?—'
Development; and

Whereas, Kathryn continued to be active in the community by serving as a
consultant at the Wisconsin Regional Geriatric Center/and as £dministrator of the
Division of Health in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Kathryn was the ﬂhief inancial /dfﬁcer of the New York City Health
and Hospital Corporation thich runs the public hospital system in New York City;
and )

Whereas, Kathryn was an adjunct professor at New York University, and was
the )S/enior }Jice ;(resident fox}'(inance and /(dministration at the March of Dimes
until her retirement in 2004; and

Whereas, Kathryn benefited greatly throughout her life and public career from
the strong love and support of her brothers, Phillip Morrison of Mesa, Arizona, and
Paul Morrison of Fort Collins, Colorado; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the se;zate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature do commend the devoted public service that Kathryn Morrison
contributed to her community, express their sorrow at her death, and extend their
condolences to her family and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the asem‘bl-; chief cigfk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Kathryn’s brothers, Phillip and Paul Morrison.

(END)
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Miller, Steve

From: Sailing, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 3:14 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Submitted: LRB -2611/1 Topic: Kathryn Morrison. ?body=
Attachments: Kathryn Morrison Senate Resolution.docx

Good afternoon,

With regard to the Kathryn Morrison resolution, we would like to make changes to the draft submitted. | am attaching the final
draft with those changes.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Kara Sailing

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
130 South, State Capitol

Madison, Wl 53707-7882
608.266.1627
Kara.Sailing@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Relating to: the life and public service of Kathryn Morrison.

Whereas, Kathryn Morrison was born on May 22, 1942, in Madison, Wisconsin,
and died on June 30, 2013, in Madison; and

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
powerful Joint Committee on Finance, in 1976; and

Whereas, Kathryn was held in high respect by her colleagues and in 1976 was
the recipient of the Woman of the Year in State Politics award and the Wisconsin
Church Women United’s Woman of the Year award; and

Whereas, Kathryn was both unwavéring in her dedication to her core beliefs
and respectful of those with whom she disagreed, and dedicated her time in the

legislature to helping those who were most in need; and
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Whereas, Kathryn served for a time in the United States Department of Health
and Human Services and the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development; and

Whereas, Kathryn continued to be active in the community by serving as a
consultant at the Wisconsin Regional Geriatric Center and as administrator of the
Division of Health in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Kathryn was the chief financial officer of the New York City Health
and Hospital Corporation, which runs the public hospital system in New York City;
and

Whereas, Kathryn was an adjunct professor at New York University, and was

the senior vice president for finance and administration at the March of Dimes until

her retirement in 2004; and <

Whereas, Kathryn benefited greatly throughout her life and public career from

the strong love and support of her brothers, Phillip Morrison of Mesa, Arizona, and

Paul Morrison of Fort Collins, Colorad% now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature do commend the devoted public service that Kathryn Morrison
contributed to her community, express their sorrow at her death, and extend their
condolences to her family and friends; and, be it further
Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Kathryn’s brothers, Phillip and Paul Morrisory

(END)
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